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FACULTY OF SCIENCE
UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Unit — I, Porta Cabin, Near Department of Zoology, University of Delhi, Delhi - 110007, Ph.: 2766660 I
27662825, email- office fsc@admin.du.ac.in

Ref.: FOS-I/114 /2023/ & Dated: 12/12/2023

The Head

Department of Geology
University of Delhi
Delhi

Sub.: Reconstitution of Committee of Cou rses for Honours, Post Graduate and Research

Studies in Geology for two years(2023-2025) from 30.11.2021 to 29.11.2025.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. Geol/2023/520 dated 14.12.2023 regarding
Reconstitution Committee of Courses for Honours, Post Graduate and Research Studies in
Geology from 30.11.2023 to 29.11.2025.

(A)  The Head of the Department Concerned 1. Prof. Pankaj Srivastava
(ex-officio member and Chairperson

(B)  All Professors in the Department Prof. Devesh K. Sinha

Prof. Anupam Chattapadhyay

Prof. P.P. Chakrborty

Prof.Shashank Shekhar

Prof. Vimal Singh

Prof. Ashotosh K. Singh

Dr. Ashima Saikia
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(C)  Associate Professors of the University
Department according to their
rotation/seniority basis —one third of the
total number

(D) Assistant  Professors in the University Dr. Anindita Dey
Department accordingly to their seniority/ 2. Dr. Saquib Abdullah
rotation (two numbers).

The Dean (Science) has approved the composition of the above Committee for a
period of two years w.e.f. 01.11.2023 to 31.10.2025 subject to understanding that the
constitution is in conformity with the regulation obtaining in this behalf. The seniority of the
teacher concerned and the constitution of Committee are in order. The matter will be
confirmed by the Faculty of Science at its next meeting.

Yours faithfully
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Section Officer



